
 
 

ATTACHMENT 5 
 

REFERRAL AGENCY COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The project was referred to the following referral agencies for review and comment. Those agencies 
that provided written comments are checked off. 
 
Referral Agency Response Recommendation Location 

Ag Commissioner  No Response   
Building Inspection Division  Approval Attached 
County Counsel  No Response  
District Attorney  No Response  
Division Environmental Health  Conditional Approval Attached 
Sheriff  Comment On file 
Public Works, Land Use Division  Comment On file 
Fire Protection District  No response  
North Coast Unified Air Quality 
Management District  

 No Response  

School District  No Response  
CA Division of Water Rights  No Response  
California Department of Fish & 
Wildlife 

 Comment On file 

CalFire  Conditional Approval Attached 
North Coast Regional Water 
Quality Control Board  

 No Response  

Bear River Band  Conditional Approval On file and confidential 
Northwest Information Center  Further Study On file and confidential 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







From: Lee, Bo@CALFIRE
To: Planning Clerk; HUU CEQA@CALFIRE
Subject: 210-250-008-000, Humboldt Harvest Farms, application # 10989
Date: Sunday, February 04, 2018 2:46:18 PM

Reviewed by B1213.

Recommend:

Emergency Access
Turnarounds

Signing and building numbers
Emergency water standards

Designated water storage for fire
Fuel modification standards

Bo Lee
Battalion Chief
CAL FIRE
Humboldt-Del Norte Unit
707-499-2244
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